
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim, 

Can you talk. It's obviow 
to bring the data elements 

(b) (5) 

David 

"'******** 
David P. Lewis 
US Department of Justice 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
810 7th Street 
Washington DC 20531 
(202) 616· 7829 
**"'******* 

From: Burch, Jim 

Lewis, David 
Wednesday, September 21, 20111:08 PM 
Burch, Jim; McCreary, James Patrick; O'Reilly, Thomas 
Re: 'Options Analysis 

is different than yours. His is the·development of the webservice or making the effort 

together. 

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 12:51 PM 
To: McCreary, James Patrick; Lewis, David; O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: Fw: Options Analysis 

I've asked- if we can set up a call today to walk through option 3 costs. He is saying it should only cost about $150k 
as I understand it. · 

Jim Burch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General Office of Justice Programs 

U.S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20531 
202-307-5910 
Jim.burch@usdoj.gov 

From: (b) (6) (b) (7)(C) 1 

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 11:54 AM 
To: im · 
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Hi Jim, 

Thanl<s, -From: Burch, Jim [mailto:Jim.Burch@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: 21, 2011 8:24AM 

-Can you provide an ETA on your response to the estimates? I don't want to send anything back to Dept without hearing 
from you, but I'm on the hook for something today. · 

Thanks. 

Jim 

Jim Burch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General Office of Justice Programs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20531 
202-307-5910 
Jim.burch@usdoj.gov 

From: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 05:28PM 
To: Burch, Jim 
Subject: RE: Options Analysis 

Thank you Jim 

From: Burch, Jim [mailto:Jim.Burch@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 5:28 PM 
To: (b) (7)(C) (b) (6) 
Subject: RE: Options Analysis 

- 2 
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Here is our preliminary thoughts on costs and tlmellne. Can you let me know your thoughts on this from a technical 
perspective- agree or disagree, etc.? We intend to reinforce that while option 2 should be done asap, the messaging 
Issue Is the place to focus. 
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James 11. Burch, II 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Office ofJustice Programs 
u.s. Department of Justice 
202-307-5910 
jim.burch@usdoj.gov 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Burch, Jim 
Subject: 

Hi •. 

(b)5 

Thank you, -
•• 
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